



# GABRIELA ASCANIO

Freelance Photographer & Retoucher

An ambitious individual with expertise in the photography and retouching E-commerce industry. An effective and driven head of department and team player with strong leadership skills to manage teams. Great attention to detail and IT literate. Photoproduction experience globally.

## Experience

### Camera Trainee

2024 - The Dating Horror Stories - DOP Korsshan Schaluer

### Photography Assistant

2024 - Adidas - Copa America - Ioni Epelbaum

### Editing - Data and Logging Trainee

2024 - Utility Warehouse - Maxwell Creed

### Photography Assistant

2024 - LUX Studios - Lee Pattison

### Photographer

2024 - Fashot London

### Photography Assistant

2024 - LUX Studios - Glenn Harper

### Digital Operator

2023 - 2024 Studio Berkhuit (PVH - Calvin Klein, Tommy Hilfiger various seasons)

### Retoucher

2023 - Easyshoots (Various clients)

### Retoucher & Stills Photographer

2022 - 2023 - Fashot Amsterdam

### Photographer

2014 - 2022 - Various projects

### Photographer

2011 - 2014 - Desenphoto's Photography

### Designer, Photo Editor

2009 - 2014 - Jose Maria Cruxent's Foundation

### E-commerce Operation Manager

2019 - 2022 - Planet Organic LTD

## Courses

### How to build an Arri Camera Workshop

2024 - Marta Vitiello

### Becoming a Camera Trainee Workshop

2024 Screen Skills

### Adobe Photoshop - Photo-editing & Retouching

2022 - Domestika Various courses

### Photography and Lightroom

2011 - Roberto Mata School Photography

### Lighting Photography Course

2013 - Jesus Vilorio

## Education

### Level 5 Diploma

2016 - 2019 - Chartered Management Institute

### Broadcaster Diploma

2011 - 2012 - Central University of Venezuela

### Bachelors Degree in Advertising

2010 - 2015 - Alejandro de Humboldt University

## Skills



Adobe Photoshop



Adobe Lightroom



Capture One

## Contact



+44 7481 696777



gmadelin.ascanio@gmail.com



<https://made.portfoliobox.net/>



London, UK  
Amsterdam, Netherlands